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THE LISBON FEMALLE SCHOOL Circa 1832
Lisbon
Private

The Lisbon Female School faces south on the north side of Route

144 just east of the present Lisbon Post Office. It is a three
bay wide, one room deep, two story high, gabled roof (running east-
west) ,brick (laid in Flemish bond and English garden Wall brick
bond) structure,with wide brick chimneys centered into its east
and west walls and a two story high frame addition off its north
wall. It features an open bible and cross paneled, rectangular,
south entrance door surmounted by a four light transom and
stretcher brick flat arched lintelas well as proportionally

scaled and vertically aligned fenestration. Its second floor windows
on the south elevation have flat arched stretcher brick lintels
decorated with key stones.

In 1860 the building was most notable as the Lisbon Female School
whose owmer and head mistress was Miss Heckrotte.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Lisbon Female School faces south on the north side of Route 144
just east of the present Lisbon post office. It is a three bay wide,
one room deep, two story high, gabled roof (running east-west) brick
(laid in Flemish bond on the south facade and English garden wall brick
bond on all other walls) structure laid on a stone foundation with wide
brick chimneys inset into its east and west walls.

Its central rectangular paneled south entrance door is surmounted
by a four light transom and flat arched stretcher brick lintel and
flanked by rectangular double hung windows decorated with wooden sills,
flat arched stretcher brick lintels and green shutters (now closed.)
Above rest three second floor, vertically aligned and proportionally
scaled, rectangular, double hung windows holding two-over-two lights,
whose flat arched brick lintels are decorated with keystones. Basement
vents are located beneath the first floor windows. That on the west
is decorated with a flat arched brick lintel, that on the left is sur-
mounted by an interesting roman arched brick lintel composed of two
header brick courses, which may have been the location for the original
basement door.

The west elevation holds no apertures while the east elevation holds
a rectangular entrance on the south side and two square four light
casement windows. Originally a toll house was attached to this side of
the house whose gabled roof line is still in evidence.

The north elevation holds a first and second floor rectangular
window in the east bay which are vertically aligned and proportionally
scaled. The first floor window holds nine-over-six lights and the
second floor two-over-two lights. Along the remainder of the north
wall extends a three bay wide, one room deep, two story high frame
addition with wide brick chimney centered into its north wall, the
latter of which holds a single square four light casement window.

The interior of the building features randem width pine floors
and late eighteenth or early nineteenth century unmitred wood work
around the door frames of the central south entrance and some in-
terior dors composed of simple flat lintels supported by flat pi-
lasters.

The east room of the brick house holds a fine federal mantle-
piece flanked by pilasters whose frieze is decorated with a central
oval medalion. North of this central mantle piece is a fine roman
arched cupboard decorated with a roman arched wooden lintel with
keystone, flanked by fluted pilasters and featuring rectangular
paneled double Jdoors. The room also features an old chair rail
while the west room of the brick house holds another central mantle
piece and chair rail. Beaded batten wood doors are found throughout

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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the house.

The second floor of the brick house holds two bedrooms and a
central attic staircase, with mantlepiece in the east room.

In the attic we find the east brick chimney was narrowed and
the west chimney increased to match one another in exterior width.
Wide floor boards featuring tongue-and-grove construction are also
found in the attic along with large log joists put together with
wooden peg construction.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Lisbon Famale School is significant historically, architecturally and in
the field of education.

Architecturally it is significant as one of five brick houses in the village of
Lisbon, all of which are located on the north side of Route 144,

It features flemish bond brick on its south facade, wide matching brick chimneys
inset into its east and west walls, a central rectangular entrance, surmounted by
a four light transom, and proportionally scaled and vertically aligned fenestra=-
tion. Key stones are featured on the second floor windows of the south facade,

This brick building and that on the northeast corner of Route 144 and Woodbine
Road, known as the Old Lisbon Hotel, are very similar in treatment and have

both had additions, The Female School has a north wing and at one time an east
wing as does the Lisbon Hotel., The construction of the brick chimneys in the
attic is noteworthy. One has been widened and another narrowed to appear equal on
the exterior. This also occurs in the Presbyterian Manse, circa 1832, It is
believed that the two buildings were constructed at about the same time, by the
same builder.

Historically it is significant as the Lisbon Female School whose head mistress,
Miss Margaret Hekrotte was its founder, It is reputed to have served in this
capacity for some thirty years. The 1860 Martenet Map of Lisbon indicated it as
the Female School and the 1878 Hopkin's Atlas as the property of Miss Heckrotte
who was its head mistress. Later, not only young women but young men were
educated here,

Its significance in the field of education as well as architecture and history
is reputed to have been extensive., As many as three generations of women in
some of the local families were educated here and were said to have been well
trained by the time of their departure,

Today this building stands vacant. Its east wing no longer exists and its

north wing is slipping away from the north wall of the brick house. One of Lisbon's
most noteworthy buildings, it is hoped that it will be restored by its present
owner or sold to someone who will appreciate its heritage and strive to rehabili-
tate it. Due to its delapidated condition and its close proximity to Route 144, it
should be placed, along with the village of Lisbon, in a National Historic Landmark
District and recommended for inclusion to the State Critical Areas Progeam,

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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Hopkins Atlas of 1878

Howard County Land Records
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ENIGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY .25 acres

Please see Attachment 1, Tax Map 7.

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

Please see Howard County Land Records 445-35

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE

Maryland COUNT™ Howard
STATE COUNTY o
EE1FORM PREPARED BY

NAME / TITLE

Cleora Barnes Thompson,Archivist
ORGANIZATION DATE

Office of Planning & Zoning-Comprehensive Planning Section 465-5000 x257
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE

3450 Court House Drive
CITY OR TOWN STATE

Ellicott City Maryland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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U.S. Geological Survey Map -
Woodbine, Maryland Quadrangle
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